Jason Hollidax

Subject: FW: September 28th meeting minutes
Attachments: September 28, 2021 Township Board Meeting Minutes.pdf

From: Neil Mack
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 1:56 PM
To: Jason Holliday <jholliday@decaturtwp.org>

Subject: September 28th meeting minutes
There was a typo in the adjournment time. This is the correct copy.
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Neil




S. Jeanie Bain, Clerk

Jason Holliday

Trustee, Decatur Township, Marion County, Indiana
5410 S. High School Road

Pat Keevers, Investigator, Indianapolis, IN46221
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TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

Those present -

Decatur Township Board

Neil Mack
September28, 2021

Minutes from September 28 Township Board Meeting

Jason Holiday

David Knight

Lucinda Taylor-Freund
Josh Masguelier

Luke Schmitt

Neil Mack

Non-Board Members:
ChiefPascal Arnes

At 5:30pm David Knight called the meeting to order and read the minutes from the last mee
e Neil Mack offered the opening prayer.
e Chief Pascal Arnesled in the Pledge of Allegiance.
e Dave Knight presented the Minutes of the last Meeting of the Decatur Township
e Josh Masquelier offered a motion to accept the minutes as read.
e Luke Schmitt gave the 2nd,
e All werein favor of accepting the minutes as read.

Dave Knight turned the chair to Trustee Holliday.

ting.

Board

e Trustee offered forthe public to have the opportunity to participate in the Public Hearing of the
proposed 2022 Budget for Decatur Civil Township

o No public to offerinput.
o Opportunity for public to was deemed over.

e Trustee Holliday presented Resolution 2021-20, which is the Lease Agreementfo
fire-fighting equipment.

o Luke Schmitt offered a motion to accept the minutes as read.
o Cindy Freund gave the 2,
o All werein favor, Resolution 2021-20 passed.

r the purchase of




Old Business

e Trustee Holliday updated the board on some work being done on the electronic
expectsto have more next meeting.

e At 6:01pm Josh Masquelier offered a motion to adjourn.
o Cindy Freund gave the 29,

o All werein favor.
o Meeting adjournedat 6:21pm

Respectfully Submitted,

Neil Mack

meeting policy. He




